ABDUL RAZAK F. SHAHATHA AL-MASHHADANI

PERSONAL PARTICULARS

Corresponding Address : Azman Hashim International Business School , Universiti Teknologi Malaysia

Jalan Sultan Yahya Petra (Jalan Semarak), 54100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Phone No. : Tel: +603-21805067/ Mobile: +60135007022 (H/P)

Email : razak.shahatha@utm.my

BIOGHRAPHY

Dr Abdulrazak is a senior lecturer at Azman Hashim International Business School (AHIBS), UTM Kuala Lumpur. His specialization and research interests include, but not limited to the following areas; Information System, knowledge management, leadership, social media, online communities, e-commerce and e-learning. Prior to joining AHIBS, he was a lecturer at UCSI University's Faculty of Business and Information Science. He received his PhD (Information System) degree from the School of Computing, Universiti Utara Malaysia in 2019. He is also involved in consultation projects, and has experience publishing and presenting his research works at various conferences/journals. He has been teaching various management and information system subjects at undergraduates and postgraduate level.



EDUCATION

2019 UNIVERSITI UTARA MALAYSIA - School of Computing (SOC)

PhD. Information System

(Thesis: Development of a Model for Virtual Leadership Behavior on Knowledge Sharing in Online

Programming Communities)

2014 UNIVERSITI UTARA MALAYSIA - School of Computing (SOC)

MSc. Information System

(Thesis: "Forecasting Stock Market Price of FBM-KLSE using Neural Network Back propagation Technique")

2011 UNIVERSITI UTARA MALAYSIA - School of Computing (SOC)

BSc Information Technology

2007 KOLEJ UNIVERSITI INSANIAH (KUIN), MALAYSIA - Faculty of Muamalat

Diploma in Information Technology

2004 SEK. MEN. MAKTAB MAHMUD ALOR SETAR, KEDAH, MALAYSIA

High School (SPM,STAM)

WORK EXPERIENCE

2020 UNIVERSITI TEKNOLOGI MALAYSIA (Lecturer at Azman Hashim International Business School)

(Sep 2020 - Present)

2019 -2020 UCSI UNIVERSITY (Lecturer at School of Information Technology)

(April 2019 - August 2020)

2016- 2018 UNIVERSITI UTARA MALAYSIA [Research Assistant at ITU-UUM department]

(Feb 2016 – Feb 2018)

2011-2016 SEK. MEN. INSAN BESTARI [School Teacher]

(Jan 2011 - November 2016)

LANGUAGES

Highly proficient in written and spoken (Malay, Arabic & English)

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Applications: SPSS, SmartPLS, Joomla, MS Visual Studio, Netbeans, Apache, Adobe Dreamweaver.

Database Systems: Mic Access, MySQL, Oracle

Certifications: Microsoft Certified Professional Developer (MCPD), Microsoft Visual Basic & Database

PUBLICATION (JOURNAL & PROCEEDING)

- Al-Mashhadani, A. F. S, Qureshi, M. I., Hishan, S. S., Md Saad, M. S., Vaicondam, Y., & Khan, N. (2021). Towards the Development of Digital Manufacturing Ecosystems for Sustainable Performance: Learning from the Past Two Decades of Research. Energies, 14(10), 2945.
- Al-Mashhadani, A. F. S., Hishan, S. S., Awang, H., & Alezabi, K. A. A. (2021). Forecasting Malaysian Stock Price using Artificial Neural Networks (ANN). Journal of Contemporary Issues in Business and Government Vol, 27(1).
- Awang, H., Aji, Z. M., Osman, W. R. S., Al-Mashhadani, A. F. S., & Deli, M. M. (2020). Exploring Teachers' Satisfaction toward Virtual Learning Environment: Malaysian Perspective. Solid State Technology, 63(3), 3023-3043.

- Awang, H., Mat Aji, Z., Sheik Osman, W. R., Kamaruddin, E., Al-Mashhadani, A. F. S., & Khamis, S. (2020). Cabaran dalam melaksanakan teknologi maklumat dan komunikasi: analisis kes persekitaran pembelajaran Maya-Frog serta strategi untuk melestarikan penggunaan google classroom dalam kalangan guru. Journal of Educational Research & Indigenous Studies, 1(1), 1-18.
- Al-Mashhadani, A. F. S., & Ahmad, R. (2018). The More You Give the More You Get Back: Moderating Effect of Leadership
 on Knowledge Sharing in Online Programming Communities, Pacific Asia Conference on Information Systems (PACIS)
 Proceedings. 68. https://aisel.aisnet.org/pacis2018/68/
- Al-Mashhadani, A. F. S., & Ahmad, R. (2018). Together We Are Stronger: Examining Virtual Leadership Behavior Towards Knowledge Sharing in Online Programming Communities, Knowledge Management International Conference (KMICe) 2018, 25 – 27 July 2018, Miri Sarawak, Malaysia. http://www.kmice.cms.net.my.
- Al-Mashhadani, A. F. S., & Ahmad, R. (2018). The Moderating Effect Of Virtual Leadership Behaviors Towards Knowledge Sharing In Online Programming Communities. Journal Of Information and technology Management, 3(7), 97-112.
- Al-Mashhadani, A. F. S., & Ahmad, R. (2018). Examining Virtual Leadership Behavior Towards Knowledge Sharing in Online Communities. Asian Journal of Business Management Studies, IDOSI Publications, 8 (2): 37-44.
- Al-Mashhadani, A. F. S., & Ahmad, R. The Impact of Virtual Leadership Behaviors toward Knowledge Sharing of Online Programming Community Members (Submitted for SCOPUS publication in April 2019)
- Al-Mashhadani, A. F. S., ; Ahmad, R., & Islam S. Forecasting Stock Price Of FBM-KLSE Banking Sector Using Artificial Neural Network (Submitted for International Consference on Sustainable Technologies For Industry 4.0 on September 2019 (Indexed Scopus- IEEE)